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NOTICE  
 

ADDENDUM NO. THREE (3)     March 16, 2015 
 

 

CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH 

RFP NO 476-14 
SECURITY GUARD SERVICES 

 

 

TO ALL PROPOSERS ON THE ABOVE PROJECT: PLEASE NOTE CONTENTS HEREIN AND AFFIX (PASTE 

OR STAPLE) TO PROPOSAL DOCUMENTS YOU HAVE ON HAND. 

 

The following statements supersede and supplant corresponding items in the above subject proposal as follows: 

 

GENERAL CONDITIONS: 

 

I. CHANGE: PROPOSAL DUE DATE AND TIME FROM TUESDAY, MARCH 17, 2015 AT 3:30 PM TO 

FRIDAY, MARCH 20, 2015 AT 3:30 P.M.  

 

SPECIFICATION:    

 

PLANSHEETS:  

 

NOTICE: 

 

It will be required that Addendum No. 1 be signed in acknowledgment of receipt and that it be attached to the RFP 

when same is submitted at 3:30 p.m., Friday, March 20, 2014 at the Office of the City Clerk, 600 W. Blue Heron 

Boulevard, Suite 140, Riviera Beach, Florida.  For information on this RFP, please contact: 

 

Purchasing Department 

2391 Avenue “L” 

Riviera Beach, FL  33404 

(561) 845-4180; (561) 842-5105 - fax 
 

 

__________________________________   ______________________________________ 

NAME OF COMPANY     BIDDER’S SIGNATURE 

 

DATE: ___________________________ 
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NOTICE  
 

ADDENDUM NO. TWO (2)     March 13, 2015 
 

 

CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH 

RFP NO 476-14 

SECURITY GUARD SERVICES 
 

 

TO ALL PROPOSERS ON THE ABOVE PROJECT: PLEASE NOTE CONTENTS HEREIN AND AFFIX (PASTE 

OR STAPLE) TO PROPOSAL DOCUMENTS YOU HAVE ON HAND. 

 

The following statements supersede and supplant corresponding items in the above subject proposal as follows: 

 

GENERAL CONDITIONS: 

 

I. RESPONSE TO RFI’s 

  

SPECIFICATION:    

 

PLANSHEETS:  

 

NOTICE: 

 

It will be required that Addendum No. 2 be signed in acknowledgment of receipt and that it be attached to the RFP 

when same is submitted at 3:30 p.m., Tuesday, March 17, 2015 at the Office of the City Clerk, 600 W. Blue Heron 

Boulevard, Suite 140, Riviera Beach, Florida.  For information on this RFP, please contact: 

 

Purchasing Department 

2391 Avenue “L” 

Riviera Beach, FL  33404 

(561) 845-4180; (561) 842-5105 - fax 
 

 

__________________________________   ______________________________________ 

NAME OF COMPANY     BIDDER’S SIGNATURE 

 

DATE: ___________________________ 
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RFP 476-14 
SECURITY GUARD SERVICES 

RFI2 
 

Gloval Inc. 
Gloval Inc. would like to ask the following questions: 
 
Question #1: Is it necessary to summit two (2) originals hard copies or we can provide one (1) original and one 
(1) copy? 
Answer: The City will accept one (1) original proposal and seven (7) digital sets on CDs, DVDs or USBs. 
 
Question #2: What type of weapon shall be provided with the Security Guard for the Marina Post? 
Answer: (Marina) Non-deadly force is all that is required. Standard baton or similar. 
 
Question#3: Is the Security cart for the Marina going to be provided by the City of has to be considered in the 
offer? 
Answer: Marina provides carts. 
 
Question #4: Shall we include a guard tour control for the Marina post? If so please provide the specifications.  
Answer:  (Marina) Yes, a GPS or other system suitable for tracking security rounds and locations and times. 
 
Question #5: Is there an estimated date of the beginning of this contract? 
Answer:  The beginning of this contract is estimated to begin on or about June 1, 2015. 
 
Question #6: Please confirm the "required hours" for the Marina Post at page 5, considering this is an error on 
the weekend shift days.  
Answer: Please also see Addendum I attached. 
 
 MUNICIPAL MARINA SECURITY GUARDS: 

Proposers shall provide one (1) unarmed security guard to patrol by foot and cart the entire Municipal Marina 

property ensuring patron, customers and employee’s safety, in accordance with the City of Riviera Beach 
guidelines and Homeland Security policies. Security Guard personnel shall be individually scheduled on staggered 
shifts. 

Required Hours: 

 Monday through Thursday -12:00 A.M. to 8:00 A.M 

 Friday Thru and Sunday – 8:00 A.M to 4:00 P.M.; 11:00 A.M. to 7:00 P.M. (Overlap); 12:00 A.M. to 8:00 A.M.  
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